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TOWN OF APPLE VALLEY 
TOWN COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 

 

To:  Honorable Mayor and Town Council  Date: May 08, 2012 
 
From:  Jim Andersen, Manager    Item No:  11 
 Code Enforcement 
  
Subject: CODE ENFORCEMENT MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF ADELANTO, CITY OF HESPERIA, CITY OF 
VICTORVILLE, COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO, AND THE TOWN OF 
APPLE VALLEY 

 
T.M.  Approval:_____________________  Budgeted Item:  Yes   No  N/A 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
That the Town Council approve the Code Enforcement Memorandum of Understanding 
between the City of Adelanto, City of Hesperia, City of Victorville, County of San 
Bernardino, and the Town of Apple Valley.  
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
This Code Enforcement Memorandum of Understanding will enable each of the 
participating jurisdictions to conduct joint targeted enforcement activities in each of the 
agencies boundaries.   
 
The operation type and objective may be different in each location depending on the 
goal of the requesting party agency.  One example of an operation may be to address 
all blight issues on a major entry road into the area. Another operation may be to 
conduct a sweep for all inoperative vehicles in a given area.   
 
By pooling the participating agencies resources together, a momumental task can be 
handled in a short period of time which can result in among other things, a dramatic 
reduction of visual blight, business attraction, and can help improve surrounding 
property values.  
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BACKGROUND: 
 
In May 2011,  Councilman Nassif met with staff to discuss the idea of code enforcement 
from each of the high desert cities and the county working together for targeted code 
enforcement operations.   
 
On May 26, 2011, staff attended a meeting with representatives from the Cities of 
Adelanto, Hesperia, Victorville, and San Bernardino County to discuss pooling each 
agencies resources to conduct targeted code enforcement operations in each of the 
represented jurisdictions.  
 
A Memorandum of Understanding was drafted and has been circulated to each of the 
jurisdicitons for their input.  The MOU presented at this Council meeting has been 
reviewed and approved by each of the agencies legal representatives.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
No direct financial impact. The only cost is staff time used in the operations in other 
jurisdictions which will be reciprocated when an operation is conducted in the Town of 
Apple Valley. 
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